
WORLD WIDE GOVT. ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCIES   
 

AUSTRALIA 
Department of the Environment and Heritage 
GPO Box 787, Canberra, ACT 2601 
612-6274-1111 (tel) 
612-6274-1123 (fax) 
http://www.environment.gov.au/index.html 
 
New South Wales Environmental Protection Authority 
PO Box A290 
Sydney sotuh NSW 1232 
612-9995 5000 (tel) 
612-9995 5999 
http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/ 
 
Queensland Environmental Protection Authority 
160 Ann Street 
Brisbane, Queensland, 4002 
(07) 3225 1830  
(fax) nqic@env.qld.gov.au 
http://www.env.qld.gov.au/ 
 
Environment Protection Authority Victoria  
Herald & Weekly Times Tower 
40 City Road 
Southbank 
Victoria, 3006 
03-9695 2700 (tel) 
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/ 
 
Western Australia Environmental Protection Authority 
PO Box K822, Perth 
Western Australia 6842 
618-9222-7000 (tel) 
http://www.environ.wa.gov.au/ 
 

AFGHANISTAN 
 
Not Available 
 

ALGERIA 
Ministère des Travaux Publics, de l'Aménagement du 
Territoire, de l'ENvironnement et de l'Urbanisme 
Palais du Government, Algier 
(213-2) 732-340; fax (213-2) 606-106 
http://www.environnement-dz.org/  
 



ALBANIA 
Ministry of Health and Environmental Protection 
Committee of Environment Preservation and Protection 
Bulevardi "Zhan D'Arc, Tirana 
(355) 423-2937, 422-5486; fax (355) 423-2937, 426-5229 
 

ARMENIA 
Ministry of Environment 
Moskovian St. 35, Yerevan 375002 
(374-2) 530-741, fax (374-2) 534-902 
 

AZERBAIJAN 
Ministry of Public Health 
4, Todorskovo Street, Baku 370014 
9-9412-93-29-77 
 
State Ecology Commitee of Azerbaijan 
31 Istiglaliyat Street, Baku 370001 
9-9412-92-41-73; fax 9-9412-92-59-07 
 

ANGOLA 
Secretariet of the State of the Environment/ Secretaria do Estado do Ambiente 
Luanda 
(244-2) 332-611; fax (244-2) 334-709 
 

AUSTRIA 
Umweltbundesamt/ Federal Environment Agency 
http://www.ubavie.gv.at/ 
Spittelauer Lande 5, A-1090 Vienna, Austria 
43-1-31304-0 tel., 43-1-31304-5400 fax 
 

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA 
Ministry of Tourism, Cultur & Environment 
http://isis.uwi/ 
 

ARGENTINA 
Ministerio de Desarrollo Social y Medio Ambiente 
Avda. 9 de Julio 1925 - (1332) 
Buenos Aires 
54-11-4383-3021 
http://www.desarrollosocial.gov.ar/Home.jsp 
 
Secretaria de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente Humano de la Nacion 
San Martin 459, Piso 2, 1004 Buenos Aires 
(54 1) 348-8200; (54 1) 394-3856 fax 
 



Antigua and Barbuda 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Environment 
Queen Elizabeth Highway, St John’s, Antigua 
(268) 462-0787; fax (268) 462-2836 
 

BAHAMAS 
Department of Environmental Health Services 
P.O. Box N 3729 
Nassau N.P., Bahamas, West Indies 
Tel. 242-322-4908, 242-322-2228, 242-323-6885, 242-326-3456 
242-322-3607 Fax 
http://www.dehs.bs/ 
 
Ministry of Health and the Environment 
P.O. Box N-3730, Nassau 
(809) 322-7425, 322-3607; fax (809) 322-7788 
 

BARBADOS 
Ministry of Health and the Environment 
Environment Unit 
Fourth Floor 
Sir Frank Walcott Building 
Culloden Road 
Sir Frank Walcott Building, Culloden Road, St. Michael 
(809) 431-7680; fax (809) 437-8859 
email: envdivn@mail.caribsurf.com 
http://isis.uwimona.edu.jm/cesd/barbados/barbados.html 
 

BELIZE 
Ministry of Natural Resources, the Environment and Industry. 
Belmopan 
08-22630 
Fax: 08-22333 
http://www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/j_briceno/welcome.shtml 
 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment 
Belmopan 
(501 8) 22816; (501 8) 22862 fax 
 

BOLIVIA 
Ministerio de Desarrollo Sostenible y Medio Ambiente 
Casilla 12814, La Paz 
(591 2) 354522; (591 2) 392892 fax 
 



 

BRAZIL 
Ministerio do Meio Ambiente webmaster@mma.gov.br  
http://www.mma.gob.br/  
 
Instituto Brasileiro do Meio Ambiente e dos Recursos Naturais Renovaveis (IBAMA) 
Brazilian Institute of Environment and Renewable Natural Resources 
SAIN, Av. L4 Norte Quadra 604, Ed. Sede, Brasilia, DF 70818-000 
(55 61) 226-8221; (55 61) 322-1058 fax 
http://www.ibama.gov.br/ 
 
Companhia de Tecnologia de Saneamento Ambiental (CETESB) 
Environment Sanitation Agency (for Sao Paulo State) 
Av. Prof. Frederico Hermann Jr., 345, CEP - 05489-900, Sao Paulo 
(011) 3030-6000; (011) 3030-6402 fax 
http://www.cetesb.br/ 
 
Fundacao Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatistica (IBGE) 
(Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics) 
Avenue Franklin Roosevelt No. 166-10th Andar, 21021-120, Rio de Janiero 
(55-21) 220-6671; fax (55-21) 220-5943 
http://www.IBGE.gov.br/ 
 
FEEMA, State of Rio de Janiero 
Fundacao Estadual de Engenharia do Meio Ambiente 
Rua Fonseca Teles 121/15, Sao Cristovao,  
Rio de Janiero 20940-200 
(55-21) 589-3724 
http://www.proderj.rj.gov.br/clientes/feema/ 
 

British Virgin Islands 
http://isis.uwimona.edu.jm/cesd/bvi/tcp.html 
 

BELGIUM 
Federal Department of the Environment 
Vesalius Building (7th Fllor) 
Pacheco Lane 19 box 5 
B-1010 Brussels, Belgium 
Telephone +32 (0)2/ 210 45 32 
Fax +32 (0)2/ 210 48 52 
Environment@health.fgov.be 
http://www.environment.fgov.be/index.html 
 
Flemish Region: Department of the Environment and Agriculture/ Administratie Milieu, Natuur 
en Landinrichting 
14-18 rue Belliard, B-1040 Brussels 
(32 2) 507-3901; fax (32 2) 507-3005 
 



Waste Management Agency of Flanders 
Kanunnik De Deckerstraat, 22-26, 2800 Mechelen 
Tel 015-284-284, Fax 015-203-275 
info@ovam.be 
http://www.ovam.be/ 
Walloon Region: 
 
Direction Generale des Resources Naturelles et de l'Environmnement 
15 avenue Prince de Liege, B-5100 NAMUR 
32 (0) 81 33 65 75; fax 32 (0) 81 33 65 22 
E-mail : OWD.DGRNE@mrw.wallonie.be 
http://mrw.wallonie.be/DGRNE/ 
 

BENIN 
Ministry of the Environment, Housing and Town Planning/Ministére de l'Environnement de 
l'Habitat et de l'Urbanisme (MEHU) 
Carré 573-U DEDOKPO AKPAKPA COTONOU 01 B.P 308 Cotonou 
Tél. 33.05.85, FAX.33.14.27 
http://planben.intnet.bj/gov/politi11.htm  
 

BOTSWANA 
Ministry of Minerals, Energy and Water Affairs 
P/Bag 0018 
Gaborone 
267-365-6600 
267-372-738 Fax 
webmaster@gov.bw 
 
Ministry of Health 
P/Bag 0038 
Gaborone 
267-352-000 
267-353-100 Fax  
imanthe@gov.bw  
 
National Conservation Strategy 
Private Mail Bag 0068, Gaborone 
302-050 (267) 302 051 
 

BURKINA FASO 
Ministry of Environment and Water/ Ministre d'Etat, Ministre de l'Environnement et de l'Eau 
03 BP 7044, Ouagadougou 03 
565, rue Agostino Neto 
Secteur 4, Koulouba 
226-32 40 74 /75/76/77/78 
226-30 70 39 Fax 
diallo@ouaga.orstom.bf 
http://ohraoc.orstom.bf/HTMLF/PARTNAT/MEE/  



BURUNDI 
Ministre de l'Aménagement du territoire et de l'Environnement: 
Gitega 
Tel: 257-224-979, fax: 257-228-902 
 
National Institute for Environment and Nature Conservation 
Gitega 
(257) 402-071, 402-073, 402-075 
 

BAHRAIN 
Ministry of Housing, Municipalities and Environment 
P.O. 5802, Manama 
(973) 533-000; fax (973) 534-115 
http://www.mohme.gov.bh/ 
 

BANGLADESH 
Ministry of Environment and Forestry 
Bangladesh Secretariat 
Building 6, Room No. 1309, Dhaka 
(8802) 860481; (8802) 869210 fax 
 

BELARUS 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection 
Kollektarnaya str., #10, Minsk 220048, Republic of Belarus 
375-17-220-66-91 
375-17-220-55-83, 220-47-71 Fax 
minproos@minproos.belpak.minsk.by 
http://www.president.gov.by/Minpriroda/russian/ 
 

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA 
Ministry of Physical Planning and Environment 
Sarajevo, M.Tita 7a 
(387-71) 473-124, 610-576; fax (387-71) 663-548, 477-124 
 

BULGARIA 
Ministry of Environment and Water 
ul. W.Gladstone 67, Sofia 1000 
359-2-940 6222, 359-2-981-13-85 
Fax: 359-2-986-25-33 
http://www.moew.government.bg/ 
 

BHUTAN 
National Environment Commission 
Thimphu 
(975) 222-056; (975) 223-385 fax 



BRUNEI DARUSSALAM 
The Environment Unit 
Ministry of Development 
Fourth Floor, Bandar Seri Begawan 1190 
Tel: 383222, fax: 383644 
uas@mod.gov.bn 
http://www.brunet.bn/gov/modev/environment/env.html 
 

BELGIUM 

European Commission  
Environment Directorate General 
200, Rue de la loi, Brussels B-1049  
Tel: 322-296-11-70 Fax: +32 2266 995 
http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/environment/index_en.htm  
or http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/ 
 

CANADA 
Environment Canada 
Inquiry Centre, 351 St. Joseph Boulevard, Hull, Quebec K1A 0H3 
819-997-2800 or 1-800-668-6767; fax 819-953-2225, 953-0966 
enviroinfo@ec.gc.ca 
http://www.ec.gc.ca/ 
 

Alberta 
Department of Alberta Environment 
323 Legislature Building 
Edmonton, Canada T5K 2B6 
780-944-0313, Fax: 780-427-4407 
http://www.gov.ab.ca/env/index.html 
 

British Columbia 

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Parks 
PO Box 9360 STN PROV GOVT 
Victoria BC V8W 9M2, 250-387-9422 
Fax: 250-356-6464 
http://www.elpmail@gems2.gov.bc.ca/ 
http://www.gov.bc.ca/elp/ 
 

Manitoba 

Ministry of Conservation 
333 Legislative Building 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0V8 
204-945-3730 
Fax: 204-945-3586 
http://www.gov.mb.ca/environ/index.html  



New Brunswick 

Environment Department 
Fredericton 
506-453-2558 
Fax: 506-453-3377 
http://www.gov.nb.ca/environm/index.htm 
 

Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of Environment and Labour 
4th Floor, West Block, Confederation Building 
P.O. Box 8700 
St. John's Newfoundland, A1B 4J6 
709-729-2664 
Fax: 709-729-6639 
http://www.gov.nf.ca/env/Env/default.asp 
 

Northwest Territories 

Environment Protection Service 
Department of Resources, Wildlife and Economic Development 
P.O. Box 1320 
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9 
867-873-7654 
Fax: 867-873-0221 
http://www.gov.nt.ca/RWED/eps/index.htm 
 

Nova Scotia 

Ministry of Environment 
5151 Terminal Road, 5th floor 
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3B7 
902-424-5300 
Fax: 902-424-0503 
http://www.gov.ns.ca/envi/ 
 

Nunavut 

Ministry of Sustainable Development 
867-979-5115 
Fax: 867-979-5920 
jarnakak@gov.nu.ca Manitoba 
 
Ministry of Conservation 
333 Legislative Building 
Winnipeg, Manitoba 
R3C 0V8 
204-945-3730 
Fax: 204-945-3586 
http://www.gov.mb.ca/environ/index.html  



New Brunswick 

Environment Department 
Fredericton 
506-453-2558 
Fax: 506-453-3377 
http://www.gov.nb.ca/environm/index.htm 
 

Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of Environment and Labour 
4th Floor, West Block 
Confederation Building, P.O. Box 8700 
St. John's Newfoundland, A1B 4J6 
709-729-2664 
Fax: 709-729-6639 
http://www.gov.nf.ca/env/Env/default.asp 
 

Northwest Territories 

Environment Protection Service 
Department of Resources, Wildlife and Economic Development 
P.O. Box 1320, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9 
867-873-7654 
Fax: 867-873-0221 
http://www.gov.nt.ca/RWED/eps/index.htm 

Nova Scotia 

Ministry of Environment 
5151 Terminal Road, 5th floor 
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3B7 
902-424-5300 
Fax: 902-424-0503 
http://www.gov.ns.ca/envi/ 
 

Nunavut 

Ministry of Sustainable Development 
867-979-5115 
Fax: 867-979-5920 
jarnakak@gov.nu.ca 
 

Prince Edward Island 

Ministry of Technology and Environment 
Fourth Floor, Jones Building 
11 Kent Street, P.O. Box 2000 
Charlottetown, PEI 
C1A 7N8 
902-368-5000 
Fax: 902-368-5830 
http://www.gov.pe.ca/te/index.php3 



Québec 

Ministry of Environment 
675, boulevard René-Lévesque Est 
Édifice Marie-Guyart, r.-d.-c. 
Québec G1R 5V7 
418-521-3830 
Fax: 418-646-5974 
info@menv.gouv.qc.ca 
http://www.menv.gouv.qc.ca/index-en.htm 
 

Ontario 

Ministry of Environment 
135 St. Clair Avenue West 
Toronto, ON 
M4V 1P5 
416-325-4000 
http://www.ene.gov.on.ca/ 
 

Saskatchewan 

Environment and Resource Management 
3211 Albert Street 
Regina, SK Canada S4S 5W6 
306-787-2930 
Fax: 306-787-2947 
http://www.serm.gov.sk.ca/ 
 
 

Yukon Territory 

Department of Renewable Resources 
10 Burns Road, Whitehorse, Yukon 
Y1A 2C6 
867-667-5237 
Fax: 867-393-6213 
http://206.12.26.168/ 
 

CAMBODIA 
The Ministry of Environment 
Sihanouk Boulevard, Phnom Penh 
(855 23) 426 814; (855 23) 427 844 fax 
 

CHINA 
State Environmental Protection Administration (SEPA) 
115 Xizhimennei, Nanxiaojie, Beijing 100035 
(86) 106 - 615 17 89; (86) 106 - 615 17 68 fax 
http://www.zhb.gov.cn/ 
http://194.54.88.36/english/ 



CROATIA 
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Zoning 
Ulica Republike Austrije 20, Zagreb 
385-1-378-2444 
spokeswoman@vlada.hr  
 
State Directorate for Environment 
http://www.vlada.hr/tijela/tijelae.html or http://www.vlada.hr/ 
Ul. grada Vukovara 78/III, Zagreb 
(385-1) 613-3444; fax (385-1) 537-203 
E-mail: duzo@ring.net 
 

CYPRUS 
Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment 
Loukis Akritas Ave., 1411 Nicosia 
(357) 774-214; fax (357) 781-156 
http://www.pio.gov.cy/cygov/ministry/magric/index.htm  
 

CZECH REPUBLIC 
Czech Ministry of Environment 
http://www.env.cz/ 
Vrsovicka 65, CS-100 10 Praha 10 
420-2-67121111, fax: 420-2-67310308 
e-mail: info@env.cz 
 

CAMEROON 
Ministry of Environment and Forests/ Ministére de l'Environnement et des Fôrets 
Addresse postale: BP 1341, Yaoundé 
237-20-42-58 
237-21-53-50 Fax 
onadef@camnet.cm 
http://www.camnet.cm/investir/envforet/  
 

CAPE VERDE 
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Environment 
Praia, (238) 614-054 
 

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC 
Ministry of Environment and Tourism 
Bangui, (236) 610-216 
 

CHAD 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment/ Ministre de Tourisme et l’Environnement 
N’Djemana 
(235) 523-919, 522-247 



COMOROS 
Ministry of Agriculture 
Moroni 
 

CONGO 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment 
Brazzaville 
 

COTE D’IVOIRE 
Ministry of Housing, Quality of Life and the Environment/ Ministere du Logement, du Cadre de 
Vie et de l’Environnement 
B.P. V 153, Tour D - 19 eme, Etage 
(225) 219-406, 214-662; fax (225) 214-581 
 

CHILE 
Comision Nacional del Medio Ambiente (CONAMA) 
National Environment Commission 
Obispo Donoso 6, Providencia, Santiago 
(56 2) 244-1262 
http://www.conama.cl/ 
 

COLOMBIA 
Ministry of Environment/ Ministerio del Medio Ambiente 
Calle 37 No. 8-40., Santafé de Bogotá 
(57-1) 338-3900 exts. 350-354-394; fax (57-1) 340-62103984 
http://www.minambiente.gov.co/ 
 
Instituto de Hidrologia, Meteorologia y Estudios Ambientales - Colombian 
Santafé de Bogotá D.C., COLOMBIA 
www@ideam.gov.co  
http://www.ideam.gov.co/ 
 

COSTA RICA 
Ministerio de Recursos Naturales, Energia y Minas (MIRENEM) 
Ministry of Natural Resources, Energy and Mines 
Apartado 10104, 1000 San Jose 
(506) 233-4533; (506) 257-0697 fax 
root@ns.minae.go.cr 
http://www.minae.go.cr/  
 

CUBA 
Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment/ Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnologia y Medio 
Ambiente 
Ciudad de La Habana, Cuba 
(53-7) 223-594, 628-631; fax (53-7) 338-654 
 



DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 
Instituto Nacional de Protección Ambiental (INPRA) 
Edificio Oficinas Gubernamentales, Avenida México esq. Dr. Delgado 
Santo Domingo, Republica Dominicana 
tel. (809) 221-5140; fax (809) 221-8698 
e-mail: inpra@codetel.net.do  
 

DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO 
Ministry of Environment and Tourism 
B.P. 12348, Kinshasa-Gombe 
(243-12) 343-90 
 

DJIBOUTI 
Ministry of Environment, Tourism and Art 
Djibouti, Djibouti 
(253) 351-020 
 

DENMARK 
Danish Ministry of Environment and Energy 
http://www.mem.dk/ 
Højbro Plads 4 
1200 København K 
Tel: +45 33 92 76 00; Fax: +45 33 32 22 27 
E-mail: mem@mem.dk 
 

Dominica 
Ministry of Agriculture and the Environment 
Government Headquarters, Roseau, Dominica 
(767) 448-2401 ext: 3424; fax (767) 448-5200 
 

Dominica 
Sustainable Development Council 
National Development Corporation 
Valley Road, P.O. Box 293 
Roseau, Dominica 
West Indies. 
Tel. 809 4482045, Fax. 809 4495840 
http://isis.uwimona.edu.jm/cesd/dominica/sdc/sdc.html 
 
 

EUROPEAN ENVIRONMENT AGENCY 
Kongens Nytorv 6, DK-1050 
Copenhagen K, Denmark. 
Phone: +45 33 36 71 00. Fax: +45 33 36 71 99. 
http://www.eea.eu.int/ 



EGYPT 
Ministry of State for Environmental Affairs (MSEA) 
30 Misr-Helwan road, Maadi , Cairo, Egypt 
"Behind Maadi Sofitel Hotel" 
Tel:(202)5256452, Fax:(202)5256490 
Email: eeaa@idsc.gov.eg  
http://www.eeaa.gov.eg/  
 

ESTONIA 
Ministry of Environment, Nature Protection Department/ Keskkonnaministeerium 
http://www.envir.ee/ 
Toompuiestee 24, 15172 Tallinn 
(372 2) 626 2800, fax (372 2) 626-2801 
e-mail: mailto:min@ekm.envir.ee 
 

EQUATORIAL GUINEA 
Ministry of Health and Environmental Protection 
Malabo, Bioko Norte, (240) 92-686, 92-501 
 

ERITREA 
Ministry of Land, Water and Environment 
P.O. Box 976, Asmara 
(291-1) 118-021; fax (291-1) 123-285 
 

ETHIOPIA 
Ministry of Natural Resource Development and Environmental Protection 
P.O. Box 1034, Addis Ababa 
(251-1) 510-455; Fax (251-1) 513-042 
 

ECUADOR 
Consejo Nacional de Desarrollo (CONADE), Programa de Recursos Naturales y Medio 
Ambiente 
National Council of Development, Program of Natural Resources and Environment 
Arenas y Av. 10 de Agosot, Quito 
(593 2) 540-455; (593 2) 565-809 fax 
Comisión Asesora Ambiental (CAAM)/Advisory Environmental Commission 
http://www3.satnet.net/caam/ 
 

EL SALVADOR 
Ministerio de Medo Ambiente y Recursos Naturales (MARN)/ Ministry of Environment and 
Natural Resources 
Edificio IPSFA, Avenue Roosevelt, San Salvador 
(503) 260-8900, 260-8901; fax (503) 260-3117 
medioambiente@marn.gob.sv 
http://www.marn.gob.sv/ 



FRENCH GUYANA 
An overseas department of France 
Prefecture, rue Fiedmond, 97307 Cayenne Cedex 
(594) 300520; (594) 300277 fax 
 

FIJI 
Ministry for National Planning, Local Government, Housing and Environment 
PO Box 2131, Government Buildings 
Suva, Fiji,  
679-211 310, 679-303 515 Fax 
http://www.fiji.gov.fj/m_natpln/index.html 
 
Department of Environment 
P.O. Box 2131, Government Buildings, Suva 
(679) 312-789; fax (679) 311-699 
 

FINLAND 
Ministry of the Environment/ Ympäristöministeriön 
http://www.vyh.fi/ 
Ratakatu 3, FIN-00121 Helsinki 
(358 0) 19911; fax (358 0) 1991499 
 
Finnish Environment Institute 
Kesakatu 6, FIN-00260 Helsinki 
Tel: 358 9 403 000, Fax 358 9 4030 0190 
neuvonta.syke@vyh.fi 
http://www.vyh.fi/eng/fei/fei.html 
 
FRANCE 
 
The French Environment and Energy Control Agency/ l’Agence de l’environnement et de la 
maîtrise de l’énergie (ADEME) 
http://www.ademe.fr/ 
27, rue Louis Vicat 
F-75737 PARIS Cedex 15, France 
Tel : (+33) (0)1 47 65 20 00; Fax: (+33) (0)1 46 45 52 36 
 
Ministry of the Environment/ Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement 
http://www.environnement.gouv.fr/ 
41 Avenue Georges Mandel, F-75016 Paris 
(33 1) 46 47 31 32; fax (33 1) 46 47 38 95 
 
Institut français de l'environnement (IFEN) 
http://www.ifen.fr/ 
61, boulevard Alexandre Martin 
F - 45058 ORLÉANS CEDEX 1 
Tel : 33 (0) 2 38 79 78 78; Fax : 33 (0) 2 38 79 78 70 
E-mail : ifen@ifen.fr 
 



The National Institute of Industrial Environment and Risks/ Institut National de l'Environnement 
Industriel et des Risques 
http://www.ineris.fr/ 
Parc Technologique ALATA B.P. N°2 
60550 Verneuil-en-Halatte - France 
Tel : 03 44 55 66 77; Fax : 03 44 55 66 99 
 

Grenada 
Ministry of Health and the Environment 
Carenage, St. Georges 
(473) 440-2649; fax (473) 440-4127 
 

GERMANY 
Federal Environment Ministry 
http://www.bmu.de/ 
Alexanderplatz 6 
10178 Berlin, Germany 
49 30 1888-305-0 tel., 49 30 1888-305-4375 fax 
Unwelbundesamt 
 
Federal Environment Agency 
Bismarckplarz 1, 14193 Berlin 
Tel: 49 30 89 03-0 
Fax: 49 30 89 03-2285 
http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/ 
 
GREECE 
Ministry of Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works 
147 Patision Street, GR-112 51 Athens 
(30 1) 865-0334; fax (30 1) 865-0476 
http://www.minenv.gr/ 
 

GEORGIA 
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources 
68-a Kostava str, 380015, Tbilisi, Georgia 
http://www.parliament.ge/GOVERNANCE/GOV/enviro/Parliament/Ministry.htm 
(995-32) 230-664, 230-664; fax (995-32) 955-006, 983-425 
 

GABON 
Ministry of Planning, Environment and Tourism/ Ministere du la Planification, Environnement, 
Tourisme, B.P. 2119, Libreville 
(241) 763-755 
 

GAMBIA 
National Environment Agency 
5 Fitzgerald Street, Banjul 
(220) 224-867 224-868, 224-869; fax (220) 229-701 



Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources 
The Quadrangle, Banjul 
(220) 228-291, 228-292, 229-469 
 

GHANA 
Ministry of Environment, Science and Technology 
P.O. Box M 232 
Ministries Post Office, Accra 
233-21-662013; fax 233-21-666828 
 

GUINEA 
Ministry of Environment 
Conakry 
(224) 414-012, 412-513; fax (224) 414-001, 414-913 
 

GUINEA BISSAU 
Ministry of Rural Development, Natural Resources and Environment/ Ministerio do 
Desenvolvimentio Rural, does Recursos Naturais e do Ambiente 
Bissau 
(245) 201-038, 211-756, 212-617 
 

GUATEMALA 
Comision Nacional del Medio Ambiente 
National Environment Commission 
Presidencia de la Republica, 5a. Avenida 8-07, Zone 10, Guatemala 
(502 2) 312723; (502 2) 341708 fax 
 

GUYANA 
Environmental Protection Agency 
IAST Building, UG Campus, Turkeyen 
Greater Georgetown 
022-5785 / 2231 / 5784 / 4224; 022-2442 Fax 
epa@sdnp.org.gy 
http://www.sdnp.org.gy/epa/ 
 
Office of the Advisor on Science, Technology, and Environment 
New Marice Street, Georgetown 
(592 2) 66543; (592 2) 73849 
 

HAITI 
Ministry of the Environment 
Haut Turgeau, Port-au-Prince 
(509) 45-7585 
Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Rural Development 
Rte Nationale 1, Damien 
(509) 22-3595 



HONDURAS 
Ministerio de Recursos Naturales 
Ministry of Natural Resources 
Tegucigalpa 
(504) 32-8817 
 

HONG KONG 
Planning, Environment and Lands Bureau 
9/F, Murray Building, 
Central Hong Kong 
2 848 2101 (phone) 
http://www.pelb.wpelb.gov.hk/ 
 
Environment Protection Department 
http://www.info.gov.hk/epd/ 
 

HUNGARY 
Ministry for Environment and Regional Policy 
http://www.gridbp.meh.hu/ 
H-1011 Budapest Fõ utca 44-50 
(36-1) 457-3369; fax (36-1) 201-4361 
e-mail: gridbp@kik.ktm.hu 
 

IRAN 
Department of Environment 
info@IR-DOE.org 
http://www.ir-doe.org/  
 

IRAQ 
Foreign Ministry 
Baghdad 
fax (964-1) 243-3746, 286-2899, 543-3790 
 

INDIA 
Ministry of Environment & Forests 
http://www.nic.in/envfor/ 
Paryavaran Bhavan, CGO Complex 
Lodhi Road, NEW DELHI - 110 003 INDIA 
91-11-4361896 
e-mail : secy@envfor.delhi.nic.in 
 
M.P. Pollution Control Board 
www.mppcb.org 
E-5 Sector, Arera Colony, Bhopal - 462016 INDIA 
+91-755-2464428; 2469180, Fax : +91-755-2463742  
e-mail : ercbpl@sancharnet.in 



Central Pollution Control Board, Delhi 
http://www.nic.in/envfor/cpcb/ 
Parivesh Bhawan, CBD-cum-Office Complex, East Arjun Nagar, DELHI - 110 032 
INDIA 
e-mail : cpcb@envfor.delhi.nic.in 
 

INDONESIA 
Environmental Control Agency (BAPEDAL) 
11/F Arhaloka Building, Jl. Jendral Sudirman No.2, Jakarta Pusat 
(62) 21 - 58 39 16; (62) 21 - 58 37 93 fax 
http://www.bapedal.go.id/ 
 

ISRAEL 
Ministry of Environment 
5 Kanfei Nesharim St., Givat Shaul, Jerusalem 
P.O. Box 34033, Jerusalem 95464 
(02) 655-3777; fax (02) 653-5934 
http://www.israel.org/gov/environ.html 
http://www.environment.gov.il/ 
e-mail: enviroby@vm.tau.ac.il 
 

ICELAND 
Ministry of Environment 
Vonarstraeti 4, 150 Reykjavik 
560-9600 
postur@umh.stjr.is 
http://brunnur.stjr.is/interpro/umh/umh.nsf/pages/forsida 
 

IRELAND 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate Co. Wexford 
Tel. 353-53-60600 
Fax 353-53-60699 
http://www.epa.ie/  
info@epa.ie  
 

ITALY 
Ministry of the Environment/ Ministero dell’Ambiente 
Via Cristoforo Colombo, 44 
00147 Roma, 
(39 6) 57221 
http://www.minambiente.it/home1.htm 
 
National Agency for New Technologies, Energy and Environment (ENEA) 
http://www.enea.it/ or http://wwwamb.casaccia.enea.it/ 



JAPAN 
Environment Agency 
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, 100 Tokyo 
(81) 3 - 3580 13 75; (81) 3 - 3504 16 34 fax 
http://www.eic.or.jp/eanet/en/index.html  

JAMAICA 
Natural Resources Conservation Authority 
John Mcintosh Building 
10 Caledonia Avenue 
Cross Roads, Kingston 5 
Tel. 876-754-7547 to 50 
Fax 876-754-794 
fmcdonald@igc.org 
http://www.nrca.org/ 
 

JORDAN 
Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs and the Environment 
P.O. Box 1799, Amman 
(962-6) 641-393, 641-397; fax (962-6) 672-135, 640-404 
 
Natural Resources Authority 
P.O.Box 7 & 2220 
Amman 
nra@nra.gov.jo 
962-6-5857600, 5857612 
962-6-5811866 Fax 
http://www.nra.gov.jo/ 
 

KUWAIT 
Environmental Protection Society 
PO Box 1896, Safat 13019 
965-484-8256, 
Fax: 965-483-7856 
 

KIRIBATI 
Ministry of Environment and Social Development 
PO Box 234, Bikenibeu, Tarawa 
(686) 280-00; fax (686) 282-02 
 
Ministry of Natural Resource Development 
PO Box 64, Bairiki, Tarawa 
(686) 210-99; fax (686) 211-20 
 

SOUTH KOREA 
Ministry of Environment 
http://www.me.go.kr/  



 

KYRGYZSTAN 
Ministry of Environmental Protection 
Isanov Str. 131, Bishkek 720 033 
9963312 - 26 42 44; fax 9963312 - 26 23 21 

KAZAKSTAN 
Ministry of Ecology and Bioresources 
Panfilov str. 106, Almaty 480091 
(73-272) 636-862, 631-273;  
Fax (73-272) 636-973, 635-244, 507-784 
e-mail: neapkz@online.ru 
 

KENYA 
Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources 
Maji House, Ngong Road 
P.O. Box 49720, Nairobi 
Tel. 716103 
www.kenyaweb.com/kenyagov/environm/index.html 
 

LESOTHO 
Ministry of Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 772, Maseru, 100 
(266) 323-163; fax (266) 310-520 
 

LIBERIA 

Ministry of Lands, Mines and Energy 
Capitol Hill, P.O. Box 10-9024, 1000 Monrovia 10 
(231) 226-281, 221-580 

LATVIA 
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/ 
Peldu Street 25, Riga LV-1494 
(371) 702-6503, 702-6560; fax (371) 782-0402, 782-0442 
e-mail: ralfs@varam.gov.lv 
 

LITHUANIA 
Ministry of Environmental Protection 
http://www.gamta.lt/ 
A. Juozapaviciaus 9, 2600 Vilnius 
(370 2) 725-868; fax (370 2) 728-020/722-029 
e-mail: info@nt.gamta.lt 
http://neris.mii.lt/aa/index.html (for additional information) 
 



LAOS 
Department of Forestry and Environment 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry 
Lane Xang Avenue, Vientiane 
(856-21) 412-340; (856-21) 412-341 fax 
 

LEBANON 
Ministry of Environment 
Antelias 
(961-1) 521-039; fax (961-1) 404-323 
http://www.moe.gov.lb/  
 

LIBYA 
General People’s Committee for Housing and Public Utilities 
Tripoli 
 

LIECHTENSTEIN 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, and Environment 
FL-9490 Vaduz 
(41 75) 66411 telephone/fax 
 

LUXEMBOURG 
Ministry of Environment/ Ministere de l’Environnement 
http://www.mev.etat.lu/home.html 
18 Montee de la Petrusse 
L-2918 Luxembourg-Ville 
(352) 478 6824; fax (352) 400 410 
 

MALTA 
Ministry of the Environment 
Environment Protection Department 
Education Buildings, Floriana CMR02 
(356) 232-022, fax (356) 241-378 
http://www.environment.gov.mt/ 
e-mail: waste@environment.gov.mt 
 

MALTA 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Environment 
Environment Protection Department 
Education Buildings, Floriana CMR01 
(356) 232-022, 231-895;  
Fax (356) 241-378, 243-759 
http://www.environment.gov.mt/ 
e-mail: waste@environment.gov.mt 
 



MOROCCO 
Ministry of Environment/ Ministere de l’Environnement 
Direction de l'Observation, des Etudes et de la Coordination, 
75 Rue du Sebou, Agdal, Rabat. 
(212-7) 681-500; fax (212-7) 680-746 
 

MALAYSIA 
Ministry of Science, Technology and the Environment 
Department of Environment 
14th Floor, Wisma Sime Darby,  
Jalan Raja Laut, 50662 Kuala Lumpur 
(60-3) 293-8955; (60-3) 293-6006 fax 
http://www.mastic.gov.my/kstas/ 
 
Sabah 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment 
http://www.jaring.my/mted/ 
 

MALDIVES 
Ministry of Planning Human Resources & Environment 
Ghazee Building, Male' 20-50 
(960) 323-852, 324-861, 313-039, 324-861; fax (960) 327-351 
 
Ministry of Home Affairs, Housing and Environment 
http://www.geocities.com/CapitolHill/Congress/9715/ 
 

MARSHALL ISLANDS 
Ministry of Health and Environment 
Majuro, MH 96960 
(692) 625-3632; fax (692) 625-3432 
 

MALTA 
Environment Protection Department 
http://www.environment.gov.mt/ 
Education Buildings 
Floriana CMR02 
TEL: +356 232022; FAX: +356 241378 
 

MACEDONIA 
Ministry of Urban Planning, Construction and Environment 
http://www.republic-of-macedonia.unet.com.mk/ 
14, Dame Gruev Street, Skopje, 91 000 
(389 91) 116-141, 227 204; fax: (389 91) 117-163 
e-mail: gradba@unet.com.mk 
 



MEXICO 
Instituto Nacional de Ecologia (INE) 
National Institute of Ecology 
Rio Elba 20, 16, Col Cuauhtemoc, 06500 Mexico, DF 
(5) 553-9968; (5) 286-6872 fax 
http://www.ine.gob.mx/ 
 
Secretaria de Medio Ambiente, Recursos Naturales y Pesca (SEMARNAP) 
Secretariat of the Environment, Natural Resources and Fish 
http://www.semarnap.gob.mx/ 
 
Procuraduría Federal de Protección al Ambiente (PROFEPA) 
Asesor del C. Procurador., Periférico Sur 5000, 5º Piso Col. Insurgentes - Cuicuilco México, 
D.F. 04530 
(528 54 02) 528 53 73; (528 54 02) 528 53 91 fax 
profepa@correo.profepa.gob.mx 
http://www.profepa.gob.mx/ 
 

MOLDOVA 
Ministry of Environment and Territorial Development 
9, Cosmonautilor Street, MD 2005 
Chisinau 
03732-22-16-67 
Fax: 03732-21-30-62 
 
State Department of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources 
Chisinau 73, Stefan cel Mare Blvd. 
(373-2) 226-161, 225-144; fax (373-2) 233-806, 233-806 
 

MICRONESIA 
Department of Health Services 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box PS70, Palikir, Pohnpei, FM 96941 
(691) 320-2872; fax (691) 320-5263 
 

MONGOLIA 
Ministry for Nature and Environment 
Khudaldaany gudamji 5, Ulaanbaatar 11 
(976 1) 326-720; fax (976 1) 329-968 
ikhbayar@env.pmis.gov.mn 
http://www.pmis.gov.mn/men/ 
 

MYANMAR (BURMA) 
National Committee for Environmental Affairs 
No. 37 Thantaman Road, Yangon 
(95 1) 21689; (95 1) 21546 fax 
 



MADAGASCAR 
National Environment Office/ L'Office National pour l'Environnement 
B.P. 822, Antananarivo 101 
(261-2) 641-06, 641-07, 259-99; fax (261-2) 306-93 
http://www.madonline.com/one/ 
one@dts.mg  
 

 

MALAWI 
Ministry of Forestry, Fisheries and Environmental Affairs 
P.O. Box 30048, Lilongwe 3 
(265) 781-000, 781-111; fax (265) 781-487, 784-26833 
 

MALI 
Ministry of Environment 
Bamako 
223-236343 
 

MAURITANIA 
Ministry of Rural Development and Environment 
Nouakchott 
(222-2) 51-500 
 

MAURITIUS 
Ministry of Local Government and Environment/ Ministre de l’Administration Regional et 
l’Environnement 
9th Floor, Kenlee Tower, Corner of Georges and Barracks Streets, Port Louis 
(230) 208-1944; fax (230) 212-9407 
http://ncb.intnet.mu/environ.htm 
 

MOZAMBIQUE 
Ministry of Environmental Action Coordination 
Av. Acordos de Lusaka 2115, Caixa Postal 2020, Maputo 
(258-1) 466-245; fax (258-1) 465-849 
http://www.sdnp.org.mz/ambiente/default.htm 
 

NAMIBIA 
Directorate of Environmental Affairs 
Ministry of Environment and Tourism 
4th Floor, Old Swabou Building, Post Street Mall,  
Private Bag 13346, Windhoek 
(264-61) 284-2111; fax (264-61) 229-936 
http://www.dea.met.gov.na/ 
 



NICARAGUA 
Ministerio del Ambiente y Recursos Naturales 
Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources 
Apartado 5123, Managua 
(505 2) 31110; (505 2) 31274 fax 
 

NIGER 
Ministry of Hydraulics and Environment/ Ministre de Hydroulique et l’Environnement 
Niamey 
(227) 734-722; fax (227) 734-646 
 

NIGERIA 
Federal Environmental Protection Agency (FEPA) 
Independance Way South, Private Mail Bag 265, Garki, Abuja 
(234-9) 523-3379 
 
Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources 
Area 11 Garki, Abujua 
09-2341931, 09-2342331, 2341458 
 

NEPAL 
Ministry of Environment and Population 
Singh Durbar, Kathmandu 
(977 1) 228-555 
 
Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation 
Department of National Parks and Wildlife Conservation 
Babarmahal, P.O.Box. 860 Kathmandu, Nepal 
977-1-220912, 227926, 220850; 977-1-227675 Fax 
dnpwc@bdcin.wlink.com.np 
http://www.south-asia.com/dnpwc/ 
 

NEW ZEALAND 
Ministry for the Environment 
http://www.mfe.govt.nz/ 
PO Box 10-362, Wellington 
telephone: (64 4) 917 7400 fax: (64 4) 917 7523 
 
Office of the Parlimentary Commissioner for the Environment 
http://www.mfe.govt.nz/ 
PO Box 10241 
telephone: (64 4) 471 1669 fax: (64 4) 495 8350 
 

NORTH KOREA 
State Environmental Committee, Pyongyang 
 



THE NETHERLANDS 
Ministry of Housing, Spatial Planning and the Environment/ Ministerie van Volkshuisvesting, 
Ruimtelijke Ordening en Milieubeheer 
http://www.minvrom.nl/ 
Rijnstraat 8, 2515 XP Den Haag 
31(0)70 339 39 39 

NORWAY 
Ministry of the Environment/ Miljøverndepartementet 
http://www.mistin.dep.no/ 
Myntgata 2, Postboks 8013 Dep, 0030 Oslo 
22 24 90 90; fax 22 24 95 62 
 
Norwegian Pollution Control Authority 
http://www.sft.no/ 
Box 8100 Dep, N-0032 Oslo; Strømsveien 96 
(+47) 22 57 34 00, Fax.: (+47) 22 67 67 06, 
e-mail: postmottak.sft@sftospost.md.dep.telemax.no  
 

OMAN 
Ministry of Regional Municipalities and Environment 
P.O. Box 323, Muscat 113 
(968) 696-444; fax (968) 602-320 
 

PORTUGAL 
Ministry of Environment 
Rua do Século, no. 63, 1200 Lisbon 
(351-1) 321-1360; fax (351-1) 343-2777 
e-mail: ipamb@mail.telepac.pt 
 
Direcção Geral do Ambiente 
http://www.dga.min-amb.pt 
R. Murgueira, Alfragide 
(351-1) 472-8200; fax (351-1) 471-9074 
e-mail: web.coord@dga.min-amb.pt 
 

PAKISTAN 
Ministry of Environment 
5/F, Shaheed-i-Millat Secretariat, Islamabad 
(92) 51 - 920 22 11; (92) 51 - 920 27 25 fax 
 

PAPUA NEW GUINEA 
Department of Environment and Conservation 
Central Government Buildings, PO Box 6601, Boroko 
(675) 271-788; (675) 271-900 fax 
 



PANAMA 
Instituto de Recursos Naturales Renovables (INRENARE) 
Institute of Renewable Natural Resources 
Apartado 2016, Paraiso, Ancon 
(507) 32-6601; (507) 32-6612 fax 
http://www2.usma.ac.pa/~eco1/ 
 

PARAGUAY 
Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganaderia, Subsecretaria de Recursos Naturales y Medio Ambiente 
Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock, Subsecretariat of Natural Resources and Environment 
Calle Presidente France 473, Asuncion 
(595 21) 443-971; (595 21) 449-951 fax 
 

PERU 
Consejo Nacional Del Ambiente (CONAM) 
Av. San Borja Norte 226 
San Borja, Lima - Peru 
Telephone (51 1) 225.5370; Fax (51 1) 225.5369 
E-mail: Postmaster@Conam.gob.pe 
 

POLAND 
Ministry of Environmental Protection, Natural Resources, and Forestry/ Ministerstwo Ochrony 
Srodowiska, Zasobow Naturalnych i Lesnictwa (MOSZNIL) 
http://www.mos.gov.pl/ 
ul. Wawelska 52/54, Warsaw 00-922 
(48 22) 251-111, 250-001; fax (48 22) 253-355, 254-693 
 

PHILIPPINES 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Visayas Avenue, Diliman 
1100 Quezon City 
Philippines 
Tel: (63-2) 929-6626 to 29 / 929-6252 / 929-6632 to 35 / 929-7041 to 43 
http://www.denr.gov.ph/ 
webmaster@denr.gov.ph 
 

QATAR 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Agriculture 
Environment Department 
P.O.Box 820, Doha 
(974) 435-777; fax (974) 434-727 
http://www.mmaa.gov.qa/ 
 



ROMANIA 
Ministry of Waters, Forests and Environment Protection 
Bd. Líbertatíí 12, Sector 5, Bucharest 
401-410-02-46 
Fax: 401-312-42-27 
http://domino.kappa.ro/guvern/ministere.nsf/ArhivaEng/0011?OpenDocument 
 
Ministerul Apelor, Padurilor si Protectier Mediului/ 
http://www.mappm.ro/ 

RUSSIAN FEDERATION 
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources 
http://www.fcgs.rssi.ru/eng/mepnr/index.htm 
Bol.Gruzinskaya ul. 4/6, Moscow 123812 
(7-095) 254-6733, 254-7683, 254-4638; fax (7-095) 254-8283, 230-2792 
Environmental Federal Information Agency 
 

RWANDA 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment 
B.P. 2378, Kigali 
(250) 720-59, 720-93; fax (250) 779-58 
 

SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE 
Ministry of Social Equipment and Environment 
Sao Tome, Principe, West Africa, Sao Tome 
(239-12) 23375, 21631 
 

SENEGAL 
Ministry of Environment and Natural Protection/ Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Protection 
de la Nature 
Building Administratif, Dakar 
(221) 823-1088 
 

SEYCHELLES 
Ministry of Agriculture and Marine Resources 
P.O. Box 166, Victoria, Mahe 
(248) 225-333; fax (248) 225-245 
 

SIERRA LEONE 
Not Available 

SOMALIA 
Not Available. 
 



SOUTH AFRICA 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism 
240 Vermeulen Street, 7th Floor, Pretoria 0002 
(27-12) 321-9587; fax (27-12) 323-5181 
http://www.gov.za/envweb/ 
med_js@ozone.pwv.gov.za 
 
Ministry of Water Affairs and Forestry 
15th Floor, 120 Plein Street, Cape Town 
(27-0) 21-45-5585; fax (27-0) 21-45-3362 
http://www-dwaf.pwv.gov.za/ 
St. Kitts and Nevis 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Environment 
Department of Environment 
Pellican Mall, Bay Road, Basseterre 
(869) 465-4040; fax (869) 465-8794 
http://isis.uwimona.edu.jm/cesd/stkitt/skb.html  
 

St. Lucia 
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and the Environment 
Government Building, The Waterfront, Castries 
(758) 452-2611 
 
Ministry of Planning, Development and Environment 
P.O. Box 709 
Castries, Saint Lucia 
Tel. 809 451 8746, Fax. 809 452 2506 
est_mpde@candw.lc 
http://isis.uwimona.edu.jm/cesd/st.lucia/index.html 
 

St. Vincent and the Grenadines 
Ministry of Health and the Environment 
Kingstown, St. Vincent and the Grenadines 
(809) 457-2586; fax (809) 457-2684 
 

SUDAN 
Ministry of Tourism and Environment 
P.O. Box 300, Khartoum 
(249-11) 779-700, 776-766, 774-660 
 

SWAZILAND 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Energy 
P.O. Box 57, Mbabane 
(268) 46-244; fax (268) 42-436 
 



SINGAPORE 
Ministry of Environment 
40 Scotts Road, 0922 
(65) 732-773; (65) 738-4468 fax 
http://www.gov.sg/env/ 
 

SOLOMON ISLANDS 
Ministry of Forests, Environment and Conservation 
P.O. Box G24, Honiara 
(677) 25849, Fax: (677) 21245 
kdfmp@welkam.solomon.com.sb 

SAMOA 
Department of Lands Survey and Environment 
Private Mail Bag, Apia 
(685) 22-481; fax (685) 23-176, 21-504 
 

SOUTH KOREA 
Ministry of Environment 
1 Chungang-dong, Gwacheon-shi,  
Kyonggi-do 427 760 
(822) 504-9284; (822) 504-9284 fax 
http://www.moenv.go.kr/ 
 

SRI LANKA 
Ministry of Tranport, Environment and Women’s Affairs 
Central Environmental Authority 
6th Floor, Unity Plaza Building, Colombo 4 
(941) 549-455 
 

SAUDI ARABIA 
Metorology and Environmental Protection Administration 
P.O. Box 1358, Jeddah 21431 
(966-2) 651-8887; fax (966-2) 651-1424 
 

SYRIA 
Ministry of Environment 
al Salheyeh Damascus 
(963-11) 222-2600; fax (963-11) 333-5645 
 

SLOVAK REPUBLIC 
Ministry of Environment/ Ministerstvo zivotneho prostredia 
Hlboka 2, SK-812 35 Bratislava 
(421-7) 392-451, 392-002; fax (421-7) 391-201, 391-217 
http://www.lifeenv.gov.sk/minis/index.html 



 
Slovak Environmental Agency (SEA)/ Slovenska Agentura Zivotneho Prostredia 
Tajovskeho 28, 975 90, Banska Bystrica 
42 (0)88 732157; fax 42 (0)88 732160 
 

SLOVENIA 
Ministry of Environment and Urban Planning 
http://www.sigov.si/cgi-bin/wpl/mop/index.htm 
Zupanciceva ulica 6, 1000 Ljubljana 
(386-61) 178-5211; fax (386-61) 224-548 
http://www.sigov.si/cgi-bin/spl/upp/uk_index.htm?language=csz 
 

SURINAME 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Energy 
Dr. J.C. de Miranda Street 13-15, Paramaribo 
(597) 4733420; (597) 4722911 
 

SPAIN 
Environment Ministry/ Ministerio de Medio Ambiente 
http://www.mma.es/ 
Pza. San Juan de la Cruz s/n, 
28017 Madrid 
(34) 1 597 6577 
 
CATALONIA 
Ministry of Environment 
Diagonal, 523-525 
08029 Barcelona 
Tel.: +34 934 445 000 
Fax: +34 934 197 547 
wmagc@correu.gencat.es 
http://www.gencat.es/mediamb/eng/aindex.htm  
 

SWEDEN 
Swedish Environmental Protection Agency/ Naturvårdsverket 
http://www.environ.se/ 
S-106 48 Stockholm, Besöksadress: Blekholmsterrassen 36 
08-698 10 00; fax 08-20 29 25 
e-mail: natur@environ.se 
 

SWITZERLAND 
Federal Office for Environment, Forests, and Landscape/ Office Federal de l’Environnement, 
des Forets et du Paysage 
Hallwylstrasse 4, CH-3003 Bern 
(41 31) 322-9311; fax (41 31) 322-7054 
http://www.buwal.ch/d/index.htm 



 
Département fédéral de l'environnement, des transports, de l'energie et de la communication 
(DETEC)/ 
Federal Department for Environment, Transport, Energy and Communication 
Secrétariat général 
Palais fédéral Nord. 
3003 Berne 
41-0-31 322 55 11 
41-0-31 311 95 76 Fax 
webmaster@gs-uvek.admin.ch 
http://www.uvek.admin.ch/ 
 

 

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO 
Environmental Management Authority 
2nd Floor, The Mutual Centre 
16 Queens Park West,, P.O. Bag 150, Newtown P.O. 
Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago 
(868) 628-8042, (868) 628-8044, (868) 628-8046 
Fax (868) 628-9122 
E-Mail General Purpose: ema@ema.co.tt  
Information Office: infoctr@ema.co.tt  
Complaints: complaints@ema.co.tt 
http://www.ema.co.tt/  
 
Ministry of Food Production, Marine Exploration, Forestry & Environment 
St. Clair Circle, St. Clair, Port of Spain 
(868) 622-1221 
 

TUNESIA 
Ministere de l'Environnement et de l'Amenagement du Territoire/Ministry of Environment and 
Managment of Territories 
Centre Urbain Nord, 
Imm ICF - 2080 Ariana - Tunisie 
216-1-704 000 
meat@ministeres.tn 
 
 
Ministry of Environment 
http://www.ministeres.tn/html/indexsites.html 
 

TAIWAN 
Environmental Protection Administration 
41 Chunghwa Road, Section 1, Taipei 
(886) 2-2311-7722; fax: (886) 2-311-6071 
mailto:www@sun.epa.gov.tw 
http://www.epa.gov.tw/english/ 



 
Industrial Pollution Control Center 
16/F, 77 Tun Hwa South Road, Sec. 2, Taipei 
(886) 2 - 325 54 86; (886) 2 - 700 04 64 fax 
 

THAILAND 
Pollution Control Deparment 
404 Phaholyothin Center Building 
Phaholyothin Road, Sam Sen Nai Phayathai, Bangkok 10400 
(662) 619-2286, ext. 8; (662) 619-2285 fax 
http://www.pcd.go.th/ 
 
Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment 
Rama VI Road, Ratchathewi, 10400 Bangkok 
(66) 2 - 246-0064 Ext.146; (66) 2 - 247-1449 fax 
helpdesk@moste.go.th 
http://www.moste.go.th/ 
 

TONGA 
Ministry of Lands, Survey and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 5, Nuku’alofa 
(676) 22-655 
 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Fisheries, and Marine Affairs 
P.O. Box 14, Nuku’alofa 
(676) 21-300; fax (676) 23-888 
 

TAJIKISTAN 
Ministry of Environmental Protection 
12 Bokhtar Street, Dushanbe 
(2-66) 232-878 
 

TURKEY 
Ministry of Environment 
Eskisehir Yolu 8.Km, Ankara 06100 
(90-312) 285-3283; 342-3900, 287-9963; fax (90-312) 286-2271, 342-4001 
http://www.cevre.gov.tr/ 
 

TURKMENISTAN 
Ministry of Natural Resource and Environmental Protection 
28 Azady Street, Ashgabat 744000 
(99-312) 254-317; fax (99-312) 252-505 
 

TANZANIA 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Tourism 
NBC House, Samora Avenue 



P.O. Box 9352, Dar es Salaam, 
Tel: 111062-5/112865/116682 
Fax: 113082/114659 
 
Prime Minister’s Office, Environment Section 
P. O. Box 3021, Dar es Salaam, 255-51 
(255-51) 112-849, 110-365; fax (255-51) 112-608 
 

TOGO 
Ministry of Rural Development, Environment and Tourism 
Avenue de Sarawaka, Lomé 
(228) 210-305, 213-390, 215-671, 215-658, 210-482, 212-039; fax (228) 218-927, 210-333 

 

UGANDA 
Ministry of Water, Lands and Environment 
Amber House, 33 Kampala Road, 
P. O. Box 7270, Kampala 
(256-41) 233-331; fax (256-41) 230-220 
 
National Environment Management Authority (part of the Ministry of Natural Resources) 
P.O. Box 22255, Kampala 
(256-41) 251064/5/8; fax (256-41) 257-521 
http://www.uganda.co.ug/nema/ 
e-mail: neic@starcom.co.ug 
 

UKRAINE 
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Nuclear Safety 
Khreschatyk str. 5, Kiev 252001 
(380-44) 229-4292, 228-7798, 226-2428;  
fax (380-44) 228-2922, 228-7798, 229-8383 
http://www.menr.gov.ua/ 
e-mail: mep@mep.freenet.kiev.ua 
 

UZBEKISTAN 
State Committee for Environmental Protection 
A. Kadiry Str. 5a, Tashkent 700128 
73712 - 41 48 12; fax 73712 - 413 990 , 415 633  
 

UNITED KINGDOM 
Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affaris 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
Eland House, Bressenden Place 
London, SW1E 5DU 
0171-890 3000 
 



Environment Agency 
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 
Hampton House, 20 Albert Embankment 
London SE1 7TJ 
0171 587 3000, fax 0171 587 5258 
 
Scottish Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.sepa.org.uk/ 
Erskine Court 
Castle Business Park 
Stirling FK9 4TR 
01786 457700, Fax 01786 446885 
email: info@sepa.org.uk 
 
 
Department of the Environment for Northern Ireland 
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/ 
Clarence Court, 10-18 Adelaide Street 
Belfast BT2 8GB 
(01232) 540540; Fax (01232) 540782 
e-mail: csrb.doe@nics.gov.uk 
 

UNITED STATES 
US EPA 
401 M Street, SW, Washington DC 20460 
202-260-2090 
http://www.epa.gov/ 
 

Alabama 

Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
64 N. Union Street, Montgomery, 
 Alabama 36130-1456 
(334) 242-3465 
http://www.dcnr.state.al.us/index.htm 
 

Alaska 

Department of Environmental Conservation 
http://www.state.ak.us/local/akpages/ENV.CONSERV/home.htm 
Anchorage Office, ADEC, 555 Cordova 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
907-269-7500, Fax: 907-269-7600 
 
Juneau Office, ADEC 
410 Willoughby Avenue, Suite 105 
Juneau, AK 99801-1795 
907-465-5010, Fax: 907-465-5097 
 
Fairbanks Office, ADEC 
610 University Avenue 



Fairbanks, AK 99709 
907-451-2360, 907-451-2188 
 

Arizona 

Department of Environmental Quality 
3033 N. Central Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85012-2774 
602-207-2330 
http://www.adeq.state.az.us/ 
 

Arkansas 

Department of Environmental Quality 
8001 National Drive 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72209 
501-682-0744 
Fax: 501-682-0798 
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/ 
 

California 

Environmental Protection Agency 
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 525 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916-445-3846 
916-445-6401 Fax 
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/ 
 

Colorado 

Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 718 
Denver, CO 80203 
http://www.dnr.state.co.us/ 
 
Department of Public Health and Environment 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 
Denver, CO 80246-1530 
303-692-2035 
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/ 
 

Connecticut 

Department of Environmental Protection 
79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127 
860-424-3001 
860-424-4051 Fax 
http://dep.state.ct.us/ 
 
Council on Environmental Quality 
79 Elm Street Hartford, CT 06106 



Tel: (860) 424-4000 
Fax: (860) 424-4070 
E-mail: karl.wagener@po.state.ct.us 
 

Delaware 

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control 
89 Kings Hwy 
Dover, DE 19901 
302-739-4403 
http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/DNREC2000/ 

Florida 

3900 Commonwealth Blvd. M.S. 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000 
850-488-1554 
850-488-7093 Fax 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/ 
 

Georgia 

Department of Natural Resources 
205 Butler Street 
Suite 1252, East Tower 
Atlanta, GA 30334-1703 
404-656-3500 
http://www.ganet.org/dnr/ 
 

Hawaii 
Department of Land and Natural Resources 
1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 130 
Honolulu, Hawai`i 96813 
808-587-0405 
Fax: 808-587-0390 
dlnr@pixi.com 
http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/Welcome.html 
 

Idaho 

Department of Environmental Quality 
1410 N. Hilton,  Boise, ID 83706 
208-373-0502 
Fax: 208-373-0417 
http://www2.state.id.us/deq/ 
 

Indiana 

Department of Environmental Management 
Indiana Government Center North 
100 N. Senate 
P.O. Box 6015 



Indianapolis, IN 46206-6015 
317-232-8603 
http://www.state.in.us/idem/ 
 

Illinois 

Department of Natural Resources 
524 S. 2nd Street, 5th FL 
Springfield, IL 62701 
217-785-0075 
http://dnr.state.il.us/ 

Iowa 

Department of Natural Resources 
Henry A. Wallace Bldg. East 9th and Grand 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319 
515-281-5385 
http://www.state.ia.us/government/dnr/index.html 
 

Kansas 

Department of Health & Environment 
Division of Environment 
Forbes Field, Building 740, Topeka, Ks. 66620-0001 
785-296-1535 
Fax: 785- 296-8464 
http://www.kdhe.state.ks.us/ 
 

Kentucky 

Department for Environmental Protection 
14 Reilly Road 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-564-2150 
Fax: 502-564-4245 
http://www.nr.state.ky.us/nrepc/dep/dep2.htm 
 

Louisiana 

Department of Environmental Quality 
7290 Bluebonnet Blvd 
Baton Rouge, LA 70810 
225-342-1234 
http://www.deq.state.la.us/ 
 

Maine 
Department of Conservation 
22 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
207-287-2211 



Fax: 207- 287-2400 
http://www.state.me.us/doc/dochome.htm 
 

Maryland 

Department of the Environment 
2500 Broening Highway 
Baltimore, MD 21224 
410-631-3000 
http://www.mde.state.md.us/ 
 

Massachusetts 

Department of Environmental Protection 
1 Winter Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
617-292-5500 
http://www.state.ma.us/dep/ 
 
Department of Environmental Management 
100 Cambridge Street, 19th Floor 
Boston, MA 02202 
617-626-1250 
http://www.state.ma.us/dem/ 
 

Michigan 

Department of Environmental Quality 
106 West Allegan Street 
Hollister Building, 6th Floor 
PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI 48909-7973 
517-373-7917 
Fax: 517-241-7401 
http://www.deq.state.mi.us/ 
 

Minnesota 

Office of Environmental Assistance 
520 Lafayette Rd N Floor 2 
St. Paul, MN 55155-4100 
651-296-3417 
800-657-3843 
Fax: 651-215-0246 
http://www.moea.state.mn.us/ 
 

Mississippi 
Department of Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 20305 
Jackson, MS 39289-1305 
601-961-5171 



Fax: 601- 961-5349 
http://www.deq.state.ms.us/ 
 

Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources 
P. O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102 
800-334-6946 
webmanager@mail.dnr.state.mo.us 
http://www.dnr.state.mo.us/homednr.htm 
 

Montana 

Department of Natural Resources & Conservation 
1625 Eleventh Avenue 
PO Box 201601, Helena, MT 59620-1601 
406-444-2074 
Fax: 406-444-2684 
http://www.dnrc.state.mt.us/ 
 

Nebraska 

Department of Environmental Quality 
1200 "N" Street, Suite 400 
PO Box 98922, Lincoln, NE 68509 
402-471-2186 
Fax: 402-471-2909 
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/ 
 

Nevada 

Department of Conservation & Natural Resources 
123 W. Nye Lane, Room 230 
Carson City, Nevada 89706-0818 
775-687-4360 
Fax: 775-687-6122 
http://www.state.nv.us/cnr/ 
 

New Hampshire 

Department of Environmental Services 
6 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95 
Concord, NH 03302-0095 
603-271-3503, 271-2867 
http://www.des.state.nh.us/descover.htm 
 

New Jersey 

Department of Environmental Protection 
401 E. State Street, 7th Floor, East Wing 
P.O. Box 402, Trenton, NJ 08625-0402 
609-292-2885 



Fax: 609-292-7695 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/ 
 

New Mexico 

Environment Department 
Harold S. Runnels Building 
1190 St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe NM 87502-0110 
505-827-2855 
http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/ 

New York 

Department of Environmental Conservation 
50 Wolf Road,  
Albany, NY 12233-1011 
518-485-8940 
Fax: 518-457-7744 
http://www.dec.state.ny.us/ 
 

North Carolina 

Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 
919-733-4984 
http://www.enr.state.nc.us/ 
 

North Dakota 

Natural Resources and Indian Affairs Division 
900 E Boulevard Ave 
Bismarck ND 58505-0041 
701-328-3640 
Fax: 701-328-4300 
 
Department of Health 
Environmental Health Section 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0200 
701-328-2372 
Fax: 701-328-4727 
http://www.health.state.nd.us/ndhd/default.asp 
 

Ohio 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Lazarus Government Center 
122 South Front Street 
614-644-3020 



Columbus, OH 43215 
http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ 
 

Oklahoma 

Department of Environmental Quality 
707 N Robinson 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
405-702-1000 
http://www.deq.state.ok.us/ 
 

Oregon 

Department of Environmental Quality 
811 SW Sixth Ave. 
Portland, OR 97204-1390 
503-229-5696 
503-229-6124 Fax 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/ 
 

Pennsylvania 

Department of Environmental Protection 
Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street 
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105 
717-787-2814 
http://www.dep.state.pa.us/ 
 

Rhode Island 

Department of Environmental Management 
235 Promenade Street 
Providence, RI 02908-5767 
401-222-2771 
Fax: 401-222-6802 
http://www.state.ri.us/dem/ 
 

South Carolina 

Department of Health and Environmental Control 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
803-898-3432 
http://www.state.sc.us/dhec/ 
 

South Dakota 

Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Joe Foss Bldg. 
523 E. Capitol 



Pierre, SD 57501 
605- 773-3151 
http://www.state.sd.us/denr/denr.html 
 

Tennessee 

Department of Environment and Conservation 
21st Floor, L&C Tower 
401 Church Street 
Nashville, TN 37243 
888-891-TDEC 
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/ 

Texas 

Natural Resource Conservation Commission 
12100 Park 35 Circle, Austin, TX 78753 
512-239-1000 
http://www.tnrcc.state.tx.us/ 
 

Utah 

Department of Environmental Quality 
168 North 1950 West 
P.O. Box 144810 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4810 
801-536-4400 
Fax: 801-536-4401 
http://www.eq.state.ut.us/ 
 

Vermont 
Agency of Natural Resources 
Center Building 
103 South Main Street 
Waterbury, VT 05671-0301 
802- 241-3600 
802-244-1102 Fax 
http://www.anr.state.vt.us/ 
 

Virginia 

Department of Environmental Quality 
629 East Main Street 
Post Office Box 10009 23240 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-698-4000 
804-698-4500 Fax 
http://www.deq.state.va.us/ 
 



Washington 

Department of Natural Resources 
1111 Washington Street SE 
PO Box 47000 
Olympia, WA 98504-7000 
360-902-1000 
http://www.wa.gov/dnr/  
 
Department of Ecology 
300 Desmond Drive 
Lacey, WA 98503 
360-407-6000 
http://www.wa.gov/ecology/ecyhome.html 
 
West Virginia 
 
Division of Environmental Protection 
10 McJunkin Road, Nitro, WV 25143 
304-759-0515 
Fax: 304-759-0526 
http://www.dep.state.wv.us/ 
 

Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources 
101 South Webster Street 
PO Box 7921, Madison, 53707 
608-266-2621 
http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/ 
 

Wyoming 

Department of Environmental Quality 
122 West 25th Street, Herschler Building 
Cheyenne, 82002 
307-777-7758, 307-777-7682 Fax 
http://deq.state.wy.us/ 
 

URUGUAY 
Ministerio de Vivienda, Ordenamiento Territorial y Medio Ambiente 
Ministry of Housing, Land-use Planning and Environment 
Zabala 1427, 11000 Montevideo 
(598 2) 961925; (598 2) 962914 fax 
 

VENEZUELA 
Ministerio del Ambiente y de los Recursos Naturales Renovables (MARNR) 
Ministry of Environmenta nd Renewable Natural Resources 
Apartado Postal 167, Caracas 1010-A 



(58 2) 408-1001; (58 2) 483-1148 fax 
http://www.marnr.gov.ve/ 
 

VANUATU 
Ministry of Land and Natural Resources 
Private Mail Bag 007, Port Vila 
(678) 23-105, fax: (678) 25-165 
 
 

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 
Ministry of Health 
P.O. Box 233, Abu Dhabi 
(971-2) 330-000; fax (971-2) 434-885 

VIETNAM 
Ministry of Forestry 
123 Lo Duc, Hanoi 
(844) 53236 
 
Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment 
National Environment Agency 
39 Tran Hung Dao, Ha Noi 
84-04.8252731, 8252732, 8263379 
Fax: 84-04.8252733 
 
Ministry of Water Resources 
164 Tran Quang Khai, Hanoi 
(844) 68141  
 

WEST BANK AND GAZA 
Palestinian Institute for Arid Lands and Environmental Studies 
Jerusalem 
(972-2)-992-9269, 992-5328; fax (972-2) 992-9279 
 
Counsel for Environment 
Bethleham 
(972-2) 741-889 
 
Palestinian Energy and Environment Research Center 
Nablus 
(972-9) 384 803; fax (972-9) 384-388 
pec@planet.edu 
http://www.palnet.com/~perc/ 
 
Environment Protection Council 
P.O. Box 19719, Sana'a 
(967-1) 262-350; fax (967-1) 264-062 
 



ZAMBIA 
Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 30055, Lusaka 
(260-1) 253-040, 253-046; fax (260-1) 252-852 
email: menr@zamnet.zm 
 

ZIMBABWE 
Ministry of Environment and Tourism 
14th Floor Karigamombe Centre, 53 Samora Machel Avenue, Private Bag 7753, Causeway, 
Harare 
(263-4) 757-881, 704-701; fax (263-4) 794-450, 755-007 
 
 


